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From: Neal Higgins 
Sent: Thursday, August O4, 2016 5:47 PM 
To: (b)(6) 
Cc: (b)(3) 
Subject: RE: Pompeo Request regarding Iran C|AAct 

Classification

I Widely reported that no such video exists and that Mr. Trump misspoke. We should confirm that s accurate. 
(b)(6) 
(b)(3) C|AAct (b)(?>) CIAAC1 

From: 
i (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 4:34 PM 
To: Neai Higgins‘

\ 

Cc:i 

Subject: FW: Pompeo Request regarding Iran (b)(6) 
(b)(3) C|AAC’[ 

Classification: 

(b)(6) 
(b)(3) 
C|AAct 

From: Kahn, Geof [rnailto:Geof.l<ahn@maii.house.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 4:33 PM 

b3 b)(6) 
( )( ) 

i 

C|AAct 
Subject: RE: Pompeo Request regarding Iran (b)(3) C|AACt 

(b)(3) 
C|AAct
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No rush. I am out all next week. Rep Pompeo won't be beck till after the 
recess. 

Thanks{:::::::] 
Geof 

Geof Kahn 
Policy Director 

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 

geof.kehn@mail.houee.gov 

202~226~l77O (open) 

934-2222 (secure) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(3) C|AAct 

From‘ 
‘ b 6 Sent: Thursday, August O4, 2016 4:32 PM ( X ) 

To: Kahn, Geoffl (b)(3) C|AACt 
5 < 

Subject: RE: Pompeo Request regarding Iran 

I am running out the door and will be in training tomorrow. I will pass this 
on and someone will be in touch. Thanks. 

From: Kahn, Geof [mailto:Geof.Ke1~m@mail.hoeusegov (b)(6)
1 

Sen\t: Thursday, Auqust O4, 2016 4:30 PM 
\ 

(b)(3) C|AACt 
To: 

Subject: Pompeo Request regarding Iran 

Trump says he sew a video of Iran unloading the $400M. If there is a video, 
Rep Pompeo would like to see it. He would also like to know how the USG got 
ahold of the video. See below for his statement. 

http://www.independent.oo.uk/news/world/emerieae/doneld-trump—boeets—wetching~seoret~ 
video~hours—reeeiving—seeurity—cleerence—iran—e7171271.html
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Geof Kahn 
Poliey Dinectnr 

House Permanent Select Committee an Intelligence 

geef.kahn@mail»h0uae.gov 

202+226-1770 (open; 

934-2222 (secure) 

Cleaessifeicatpieoenize 

Classification: 4Q¥§&%&5§€EEfi¢ff€fiKT
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